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TO:  Debbie L. Manns, City Manager 

FROM: Judy Meyers, City Clerk 

CC:   Robert Rivera, Public Works Director 

  Susan Marshall, Sr. Administrative Assistant 

DATE: May 18, 2018 

RE:  Bid Opening: ITB18-015, 2017 Main Street Bridge Improvements – Phase 1 Project 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Bids for ITB18-015, 2017 Main Street Bridge Improvements – Phase 1 Project were received by 2:00 

p.m. on Thursday, May 17, 2018. The bid opening took place on Friday, May 18, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. in 

City Hall Council Chambers.   

 

Present were Finance Director Crystal Feast, Public Works Director Robert Rivera, Construction 

Project Manager Adam Jessen, City Clerk Judy Meyers and Erin McGonegle from Kimley-Horn & 

Associates.  

 

Bids were announced and opened from the following entities: 

 

BIDDERS BID 

American Infrastructure Services 

11341 Lindbergh Blvd. 

Fort Myers, FL  33913 

$139,856 

Augustine Construction 

2495 Keystone Road 

Tarpon Springs, FL  34688 

$110,074 

Right of Way Contracting, LLC 

11205 Tarpon Springs Road 

Odessa, FL 34677 

$101,100 

Himes Electric Company 

1040 Land O' Lakes Blvd. 

Land O’Lakes, FL  33549 

$80,525 

 

The apparent low bidder was Himes Electric Company with a bid of $80,525.  The bid opening 

concluded at 2:06 p.m. 
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